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Mr. Watson,

Thank you and the graduate school for providing these funds. They will be very helpful in paying for the expenses for

travel, food, and lodging for my presentation at the 4% International Congress on Soldiers’ Physical Performance and
contribute to my professional development!

Thank you for your time and help,

Jeremy McAdam, M.Ed
Doctoral Candidate
Warrior Research Center
School of Kinesiology
Auburn University

From: Dale Watson [mailto:watsofd@auburn.edu]
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Jeremy McAdam <jsm0039@tigermail.auburn.edu>
Subject: Graduate Research and Travel Fellowship
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Dear Jeremy McAdam,

Congratulations! You were selected to receive a Graduate Research and Travel Fellowship for your upcoming
conference, 4th international congress on soldiers’ physical performance. You have been granted a fellowship in the
amount of $200.
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in your account. After that time, please contact Julie Reece at reeceju@auburn.edu if the funds have not appeared in
your account,

We at the Graduate School wish you the very best at your conference and in your future research endeavors.

The Graduate School
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